

Curriculum Vitea

PERSONAL DATA

- Name: Dalia Ali Ameen Ibraheem
- Date of birth: 21 \12\1973
- Nationality: Egyption
- Social status: Married
- Telephone No: 01223001444
- Home address: Cairo Alshrouq city1-district 7-group 2- villa 2
- E-mail address: d_amin73@yahoo.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a hard working individual who has experience working with vulnerable people in a variety of setting and from a range of different backgrounds and age groups .I'm able to work both in a team environment and on my own initiative Reliable ,enthusiastic and responsible. I've a keen eye for details and good communication skills.

My goal is to work as a manager for the information technology unite.

SKILL PROFILE

- Plan , design or carry out a project /task from start to finish with well-defined objective and outcomes.
- Develop a plan, seek feedback, test ,revise and implement
- Select and use appropriate tools and technology for a task or project
- Continuously monitoring the success of project/task and identify ways to improve
- Share information using range of information and communication technology

EDUCATION

| Institution(date from date to) | Degree(S) or Diploma(s) obtained |
|---|---|
| Faculty of Nursing ,Ain Shams university - 1995 till now | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Bachelor degree of nursing science 1995• M.Sc. Degree in Nursing Science (Medical- Surgical Nursing) 2002.• Doctorate Degree in Nursing Science (Medical- Surgical Nursing).2010 |

LANGUAGE SKILLS

I am good at writing and reading English and speak fluently .

COMPUTUER SKILLS

My long term interest in computing was the driving force behind my self- learning and Skilled in the use of computer windows XP, office - 2007-2010 (word, Excel and power point), internet.

FIELD OF EXPERIENCE:

- Teaching & Training undergraduate and postgraduate nursing students.
- Coordinate, organize, and facilitator for work shop, conferences and training program concerned with faculty of nursing Ain shames university
- Organize and coordinate workshops within information technology unite at faculty of nursing Ain shames university
- Share in master and doctorate thesis supervision at faculty of nursing Ain shames university

- Share in designing post graduate (diploma) training programs in the field of: Critical Care and operating room within credits hours course
- Design and demonstrate a health teaching sessions for school students within Community and Environmental Service unite at Ain shames university
- Design and demonstrate a teaching session within Misr Elkhear programs
- Share in control works for the fourth academic year from 1998- till now
- Develop Media for Teaching/Training As: Booklets and data show presentation

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

| Date | Location | Company | Position |
|---------------|-----------------|--------------------------------------|--|
| 1997-2002 | Cairo | Faculty of Nursing ,Ain Shams | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Demonstrator |
| 2002-2010 | | university | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Assistant lecturer |
| 2010-till now | | Medical -Surgical nursing Department | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Lecturer |

STAFF TRAINING COURSES:

- *Attending Faculty leaders development project (FLDP) courses:*
 1. International publication
 2. credits hours
 3. Examination systems and evaluation of the students
 4. Effective Presentation Skills
 5. Methods of scientific research
 6. Recent trends in teaching

- *Participated in the module at DAAD Kairo Akademia entitled (scientific thinking and argumentation skills for problem solving)*
- *Attending Quality Assurance and Accreditation Center at Ain shames university course: (How to Formulate the Academic Standards for Post Graduated Courses)*

CONFERENCES / WORK SHOPS:

Share as a speaker or attendance in many national or international conferences/ workshop

References available on request
